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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Petra A. Vorwig 1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
2024296417 Washington, DC 20036-1795
pvorwig@steptoe.com Tel 2024293000

Fax 2024293902

steptoe.com

June 25, 2008

Via HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
455 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  EchoStar Corporation - File Nos. SES-MOD-20080616-00795 (Call Sign E080058); SES-
MOD-20080616-00797 (Call Sign E050017)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On June 16, 2008, EchoStar Corporation (“EchoStar™) filed a series of applications seeking
authority to temporarily operate the EchoStar 8 satellite at the 77° W.L. orbital location.' The above
referenced applications were filed as part of the series requesting authority to modify two of EchoStar’s
transmit/receive earth stations to provide on-station telemetry, tracking and control operations and to
uplink programming to the satellite once it reaches 77° W.L. After filing the applications, EchoStar
noticed that the applications incorrectly identified certain 12 GHz channels as “transmit” channels.
Therefore, EchoStar respectfully seeks to clarify that the following channels described in each of the
above referenced applications should be listed as “receive” channels.

File Number Antenna ID Frequency Band Emission Designator
SES-MOD-20080616-00795 GD9 12210-12690 24MOG7TW
SES-MOD-20080616-00797 GT7 12690-12700 800K G2D

' See, e.g.. File No. SAT-STA-20080616-00121 (filed June 16, 2008).
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information.
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”fsetra A Vormg
Counsel for EchoStar Corporation

cc: Jeannette Spriggs — International Bureau (via email)




